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PETROLEIMIEXPLERATION AND DEVELOPMENT

SUITE 560, CASPE\-‘ZﬁP}IEF%CEﬁ“ﬁiq. P.O. BOX 43
CASPER, WYOMING o il 3'4 PHONE 307 - 234-8392

018 FARMHTIGTON, N.M.

October 14, 1992

RE: NM-21454 (WC)
3162.3-2 (019)
11 Alamos Canyon, 860' FSL & 820'FWL, (SW4SW%), Sec. 4, T. 2IN.,
R. 6W., Lease No. NM-21454
5 Alamos Canyon, 1850' FSL & 790' FWL, (NWSWy) , Sec. 9, T. 2IN.,
R. 6W., lease No. NM-21454
10 Alamos Canyon, 945' FNL & 1650' FWL (NE%NEY:), Sec. 9, T. 21N.,

R. 6W., lease No. NM-21454

Mr. John Keller . SWhCACH%FL___
Chief, Branch of Mineral.Resources 14 £ ep m; SOURS
Bureau of Land Management ‘ gﬁ G b ?f e FLnE N

Farmington Resource Area

Farmington, NM 87401

3 2
1235 La Plata Highway U Nov 4199 [

Dear Mr. Keller: \0“. CON. DIV. |u>ESPEC.,,_____‘___

- \DIsT, 2 AL

We have been actively working to get the subject shut-in wells onjle::zs

production=--to everyone's benefit. Without offering a bunch of excusess
the plunging gas prices of the past year and difficulties inherent to
the mixed Federal-Indian land situation have complicated matter—-—but we
are persisting.

We are working with Holcomb 0il & CGas Co. who 1s trying to get a large
number of shut-in wells in this area omn production. Availability of
bonding has been a major problem but we think we may have this problem
solved. )

We have satisfied testing and other requirements and have really tried
to maintain the viability of this project. Accordingly, we are
requesting a six month extension of any additional requirements.
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